

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Sept. 8th, 1920.

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.
San Francisco,
California.

Gentlemen:

INDUSTRIAL CHEMISTRY:

As requested in your letter of September 2nd we have instructed D. Van Nostrand Co. to forward to you direct, marked "C.P.S.", one copy of the Third Edition of Industrial Chemistry.

PIONEER RED LEAD:

Peabody & Co. of this city have asked us to obtain a quotation on 6 tons Pioneer Red Lead in 200 lb. barrels for shipment to Australia. We confirm our night letter of even date giving you this information and now await your reply.

WINDOW GLASS, MANILA:

We also mentioned in telegram that the glass for Squieres, Bingham & Co., Manila, is now on the steamer "GALIC PRINCE", scheduled to sail from New York September 11th. The Johnston Brokerage Co. did not prepay the freight to New York on this shipment and we were, therefore, forced to pay inland freight, amounting to \$86.38. The freight from New York to Manila amounts to \$505.32. We are wiring you this information for insurance purposes, in accordance with your instructions.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.